



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

June 29, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 27 regarding the unsanitary property on Edmunds Street, the Inspectional Services Department issued a violation citation on June 24, 1987 to the owner to clear the garbage and maintain the property in a clean and sanitary manner. A reinspection date is set for July 3, 1987.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

S-446

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 27 on
unsanitary property on Edmunds St.

In City Council,

June 29, 1987

to the City Council
on the 29th day of
June, 1987, the
City Clerk, [illegible]
did certify that the
above is a true and
correct copy of the
original on file in
the City Clerk's
office.

Placed on File

7897 25 9 of